Shutlanger Parish Council



Parish Clerk Parish Office Telephone E-mail Website John Scott 2 Broadwater Lane, Towcester, NN12 6YF 07738-760618 <u>clerk@shutlangerparishcouncil.org.uk</u> www.shutlangerparishcouncil.org.uk

Minutes of the meeting of the council held on 8 July 2021 at 8.00 pm when the following business was transacted. The meeting took place at the Village Hall, Shutlanger.

Present: Cllrs. Evans (Chair), Clements, Newson, Stanbridge, Chambers, Lindsey District Cllr. Fowler. 1 member of the public (David Fry).

Minutes

- 8-07-01 CHAIRMANS ANNOUNCEMENTS were made.
- 8-07-02 APOLOGIES for absence were received and accepted from Cllr Olsson.
- 8-07-03 There were no DISPENSATION requests and no DECLARATION OF INTEREST on items on the agenda.
- 8-07-04 It was **RESOLVED** to accept **MINUTES** of the meeting held on 13 May 2021.
- 8-07-05 It was **RESOLVED** to object to the **PLANNING APPLICATIONS** for 11 Bakers Lane, Shutlanger.
- 8-07-06 It was **RESOLVED** to accept the **FINANCE REPORT** presented by the Clerk.
- 8-07-07 An update was received from the **DISTRICT COUNCILLOR Louisa Fowler**.

The council highlighted the areas of major concern, being,

Traffic through the village Drains Pot Holes Verges

It was agreed that Cllr Clements would be the contact for the DHL objection.

Copies of all council papers are available to download at www.shutlangerparishcouncil.org.uk Council members can be contacted via the Clerk.

- 8-07-08 It was **RESOLVED** to accept the **FINANIAL REGULATIONS POLICY** without any amendments.
- 8-07-09 It was **RESOLVED** to adopt the **PARISH PLAN** presented by the Clerk.

8-07-10 ITEMS MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC wish to raise were discussed.

It was agreed that the council should get involved in nomination of residents for their efforts. It was suggested that this be progressed in 6 months and nominations sought from the village.

The development on Twitch Hill will be investigated further by the Clerk.

It was agreed that the Clerk would investigate the costs and the necessary planning approval for a new Dog Waste Bin to be in the alley between Twitch Hill and Main Road.

The Clerk will notify Highways that there are blocked drains in the village.

An update was received from the Village Hall committee member, and it was agreed that the Village Hall would supply status report showing how the funds from the council have been spent.

The Clerk advised that there are no plans for BT to offer Fibre to the Home any time soon but advised that Gigaclear have plans to start work installing their infrastructure in the village in the next 3-4 months. The Clerk advised that there will disruption during the works.

Village befriending was discussed and will be discussed within the Village Hall committee.

Ability bus service will be once again promoted on the Website and the Facebook Site.

It is being considered to have a "Closed" Facebook site for the village, Cllr Evans will discuss with Cllr Olsson.

It was agreed that the Clerk would get quotes for refurbishing the railings on the Twitch Hill / Main Road Alley.

8-07-11 COMMUNICATION and CORRESPONDENCE documents were discussed, that until there was someone interested in running a neighbourhood watch Scheme the SNAST subscription would not be renewed.

8-07-12 There were no ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING on 9 September 2021.

8-07-13 It was RESOLVED to APPROVE the attached payments and SIGN cheques.

8-07-14 Meeting CLOSED at 9:34pm.

John Scott Clerk to Shutlanger Parish Council

Documents attached.

Accounts to be paid.

Members of the public are welcomed at all meetings of the Council and opportunity to speak will be given at the appropriate time within the meeting. Members of the public may also address the Council upon individual items listed on the agenda for a period not longer than 3 minutes provided that three clear days' notice is given to the Parish Clerk of the intention. Parish Council meetings are held in a public place and attendees need to be aware that under new legislation the meeting may be recorded and/or photographs taken. If any member of the public intends to record or take photographs, as a courtesy will you please declare this at the beginning of the meeting. Please also consider any Covid restrictions that may at the time.

Payments To Be Made

May-21	Village Hall	30.00
May-21	Amazon (JR Scott)	149.99
May-21	J R Scott Salary	338.00
May-21	N J Blackwell	654.00
May-21	N J Blackwell	139.80
Jun-21	SSE	36.58
Jun-21	SSE	5.08
Jun-21	Kingfisher Direct	141.59
Jun-21	J R Scott Salary	338.00
Jun-21	N J Blackwell	120.90
Jun-21	Clerks Expenses	210.53